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EEEZI @ rivm.nl];

@sintmaartengov.org]; P

@orangegroveiharmaci.com SRR @) orangegrovepharmacy.com]:

RELIRER N @policesxm.sx]; @sintmaartengov.org]; IS A
5.1.2e] 5.1.2e @sintmaartengov.org]; AL @ sintmaartengov.org]; i
RPN IR LR @) sintmaartengov.org]; [ 5.1.2e @sintmaartengov.org];

@sintmaartengov.org]

From:

Sent: Sun 1/17/2021 8:43:16 PM

Subject: RE: SHIPMENT DELAY- ORANGE GROVE PHARMACY
Received: Sun 1/17/2021 8:43:38 PM

Good afternoon everyone,

| just received a call from Cavalier that the container was offloaded. | will go to Cavalier tomorrow at 8 AM to sign off and it will be
delivered to the pharmacy location.

Hope to have informed everyone.
If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

From: @ orangegrovepharmacy.com @ora ngegrovepharmacy.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:47 PM

@sintmaartengov.org>;

5.1.2e

Subject: FW: SHIPMENT DELAY- ORANGE GROVE PHARMACY

PLEASE USE THIS EMAIL ACCOUNT ONLY FOR VACCINS RELATED MATTERS: [ @orangegrovepharmacy.com

pear INEEEEE

From a security perspective, | would imagine that the police force needs to be notified of the arrival of the Fridges and freezers
(UCC equipment) which are going to be used for storage of the corona vaccins.

The UCC equipment (onlyl,....no vaccins!) is scheduled to arrive this coming Sunday jan 17 2021.

Please advise what measures need to be taken on my side in regards to security and or safety of the undisclosed vaccin storage
location (depot).

Please also notify the group if the police will take or needs to take any precautions or measures from the time the UCC equipment
reaches harbour, moves from harbour to depot, and delivering the UCC equipment inside to depot.

The faster the UCC equipment is released from harbour the smaller the chance the public finds out about this top secret (if | may
call it so)
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Wed 1/13/2021 8:54 AM

5.1.2e @cavalier.net>
SHIPMENT DELAY- ORANGE GROVE PHARMACY

To [BB32orangegrovepharmacy.com; @ orangegrovepharmacy.com; IEEECERC cavalier.net; IR cavalier.net; JEEEIC cavalie

0 Follow up. Start by Wednesday, January 13, 2021, Due by Wednesday, January 13, 2021.
You forwarded this message on 1/14/2021 7:59 AM.
We removed extra line breaks from this message.

I Waardebrief koelsystemen SXM 20201218.pdf = @ Bill of Lading for 202012709960.PDF >
| 27kB > 1gke

Il  Attachment for frankorangegrovepharmacy.com;frank.pdf o Il  Fenex_nl_eng.pdf s
& 1s1k8 4 161k8
Dear Customer,

We would like to inform you that the attached OCEAN shipment (s) is now arriving on St. Maarten on the date mentioned below:
Sunday 17th January 2021

For further information, please feel free to contact us.

Storage Fees will be applied after (7) days of arrival, per cubic foot or SEEEB per cbm.

Note: Please be inform due to closure of the BECM bank, we are requesting all customers to make any cheques payable to Cavalier
Logistics in the name of Southern cross Shipping.

WIB USD# 80434010

WIB ANG# 80434108

Please find attached a document relating to our shipment 202012804734

Our Ref. :202012804734

Your Ref. : TCLU 107845-0

Agent Ref. : 2020127093960
Waybill Nr.: SXM709960

Vessel Name: CMA CGM Cavenne

Cheers

PLEASE USE THIS EMAIL ACCOUNT ONLY FOR VACCINS RELATED MATTERS: [ @orangegrovepharmacy.com

Orange Grove Pharmacy (formerly Mullet Bay Pharmacy)

Tel: 1-721-544-2013/ 1-721-544-2166
Fax: 1-721-544-3610

WwWw.orangegrovepharmacy.sx

For directions, Please click: https://map.what3words.com/regretfully.underlie.bank

Like us on facebook: www.facebook.com/sxmpharmacy
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WRAISAPP : +1-721-581-6243

Opening hours:

Mon - Fri: 8-5.30pm

Sat: 9-1pm

Sun and Holidays: closed (emergency only, Call or Whatsapp: +1-721-581-6243)
Emergency 1-721-581-6243 (24 hour emergency delivery available, charges applyl)

-----Original Message-----

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:54 AM

To: BABE@ orangegrovepharmacy.com; orangegrovepharmacy.com; cavalier.net;

@cavalier.net; cavalier.net
Subject: SHIPMENT DELAY- ORANGE GROVE PHARMACY

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

Storage Fees will be applied after (7) days of arrival, $|EEH per cubic foot or Mper cbm.

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

Agent Ref. : 202012709960

Waybill Nr.: SXM709960

Vessel Name: CMA CGM Cayenne
ETD :12/28/2020

ETA 11/7/2021

Container : TCLU1078450

Shipper : Rijksinstituur voor Volksgezondheid en
Consignee : Orange Grove Pharmacy
Colli :4

Weight :752

Volume :5.86

Kind regards,
5.1.2e
Cavalier Logistics Sint Maarten

Phone:
Fax : INEKECN
Email: @cavalier.net



1096588

Chamber of Commerce: 18280.0

Message generated Wed 13-Jan-2021 08:53:44 (local time)

To view or print the attached PDF file use the Adobe Reader.
This program can be downloaded from_http://www.adobe.com at no charge.

I - N - -

@cavalier.net;

Virus-free._www.avg.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.



